
NITED NATIONS 

CONOMIC 
\NO 
.QCIAl COUNCIL 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Teotb Session 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

E/CN .4/SR. 452 
19 April 1954 
ENGLISH 
ORI GINAL: FRENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF 'IRE FDUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY -SECOND MEETING 

Held at Headquarter s , New York 
on Tuesday, 30 March 1954 , at 10.55 a . m. 

CONTENTS 

Report of the sixth sessi on of the Sub-Commission on 

Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities 

(E/CN .4/703; E/CN.4/L. 359) 

Membership of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 

and Protection of Minorities (E/CN. 4/699) 

(lJ. P• ) 
54-09743 



E/CN .4/SR .452 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Acting Chai rman and R"a.worteu'f __ _ _ 
Members : 

Mr . INGLES 

Mr. WHITIAM 

Mr. NISOT 

Mr. ORTEGA 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN 

Mr . GHORBAL 

Mr. JUVIGNY 

Mr . ROUSSOS 

Mr. DAYAL 
Mr . RAJ AN 

Mr . RIZK 

Mr. TYABJ I 

Mr. BIRECKI 

Mr. ASIROGLU 

Mr . SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr . MOROZOV 

Mr . HOARE 

Philippines 

Australia 

Belgium 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistan 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet 
Socia list Republic 

Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern 
T-.-, -·- ~ 
.1..4\,.o..L.UU \A. 

Mr. GREEN United States of America 

Mr. MONTERO BUSTAMANTE Uruguay 

Representatives_~f specialized agencies : 

Mr. MANNING 

Mr. ARNAUO 

International Labour 
Organisation 

United Nations 
EducationaJ,Scientific 
and Cultural 
Organization 



E/CN .4/SR.452 
English 
Page 3 

~epresentatives of non-governmental or ganizations : 

Ca t egory B: 

Secr e t a r iat : 

Mr. JOFTES 

Mr . I.DNGARZO 

Mr. SIENIEWICZ 

Mr . JACOBY 

Mr. PENCE 

Mr. RONALDS 

Mr. HUMPHREY 

Mr . SCID.JELB 

Mrs. BRUCE 
Mr. DAS 

Co-ordinating Boa r d of Je,.,ish 
Organizations 

International Confer ence of 
Catholic Chari t i es 

Nouvelles equ ipes 
i nternationales 

vlor ld Je,.rish Congress 

Wo r ld ' s All iance of Young Men ' s 
Chris t ian Association 

Wor l d Union .for Progr essive 
Judaism 

Director of the Divis i on of 
Human Rights 

Assistant Di r ec t or of the 
Division of Human Rights 

Secretar ies of the Commission 



E/CN.4/SR.452 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF 'IHE SIX'IH SESSION OF 'IHE SUB- CCMt.USSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION 

AND PRO'IECTION OF MINORITIES (E/CN. 4/703 , E/CN.4/L.359) 

The CHAIFMAN explained that in commenting on the report of the sixth 

session of the Sub-Corrmiss ion on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of 

Minorities (E/CN. 4/703) he >·rould be acting solely i n his capacity as Philippine 

representative to the Co~nission on Human Rights, since he had complet ed his 

dut ies as Rapporteur of the Sub-Commission and the l atte r had not appointed one 

of its members t o r epresent it in the Commission . He recalled that the Sub­

Commission had pr oceeded on the basis of the work progr amme approved by the 

Commission a t its ninth sess ion, and had decided t o add to its agenda an item 

entitled ''Methods to be adopted by the Sub-Commission in carrying out its 

specia lized studies : use of r apporteurs, assistance that can be afforded by the 

Secretary-General, nat ur e of collaboration with specialized agenc i es and non­

governmental organizations". Discussion of this item had been adjourned as the 

Sub-Commission had thought that consideration of the next agend~ item, "Study 

of discrimination in education" , was in fact a spec ialized s t udy which wo~ld 

throvr light on the problem as a ;.rhole; it had also thought it well to ascertain 

the views of the Secr etary-·General and of the specialized agencies before 

proceeding with its study of the question . The views of the Sub-Commiss ion on the 

question of method finally crystallized vhen it considered the agenda item on its 

f ut ur e Hork and those vieHs ivere summarized in the preliminary statement attached 

to Resolution J. 

As a r esult of its study of discrimination i n education , the Sub-Commission 

was submitting t o the Commission for consideration and adoption a draft 

resolut ion A, Hhich appeared in Annex I of the report. Although a representative 

of the Secr etariat ' s Legal Department had indicated that the Sub-Commission was 

competent t o r eques t the Secretary-General to f orHar d information on 

discrimina tion in education to interested governments , the Sub-Commission had 

shared the Secr et a ry-General 1 s vie•• that it Has prefer able tha t that request 

should come from the Coffimission . The Sub -Commission had decided that the spec i al 

study of the ques t ion should be carried out i n three stages : collection, analysis 

and verification of material , production of a report and recommendations for 

action . The Sub-Commission had held that the fi r s t stage could not be entrus ted 



E/CN.4/SR.452 
English 
Page 5 

solely to the Secretary-General and the specialized agencies and that t he 

services of a special rapporteur should be enlisted. That would relieve the 

Secr etary-General of a par ticularly onerous task, and greatly facilitate the work 

of the Sub-Commission since the l atter would in any case be unable to carry out 

the study by itself owing to the fact that it held only one annual sess ion of 

four weeks. 

During the Sub-Commission ' s examination of the question of studying 

discrimination in the field of·emplo~ent and occupation, some of its members who 

interpreted Economic and Social Council r esolution 502 H (XVI) in a r es tri ctive 

sense, had thought that studies of that type should be made either by the 

special ized agencies or other organizations concerned or by the Sub-Commission 

itself in collabor ation with the Secretary-General . The major ity, however, had 

decided that the Sub-Commission could adopt a third method, and that was 

precisel y what the Sub-Commission had done in deciding that the prepara tory study 

of discrimination i n the field of employment and occupation should be undertaken 

by the International Labour Organisation , with the collaborati on of the 

Secr etary-General; from the mater ial prepared both by the I LO and the Secretary­

General, it was hoped that the Sub-Commission would be able to draw appropriate 

conclusions and f or mulate necessary recommendations . 

The Chairman stated that it was not necessary for the Commission to vote 

on the Sub -Commission ' s resolution on that question until the proposed study 

had been concluded in"the form of a report by the Sub -Commission t o the 

Commiss ion. 

With r egar d to its further work on the prevention of discrimination, the 

Sub-Commission bad decided to appoint three of its members; to prepar e and submit 

t o the Sub- Commission at i ts seventh session proposals concerning the procedur e 

to be followed in carrying out studies of discrimination in the matter of , 

(a) political r ights proclaimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, 

(b) religious r ights and practices , and (c) emigration, immigration and travel . 

The Sub-Commission would decide at its seventh session, in the light of the 

proposals submitted, what fur ther study of discrimination should be undertaken in 

1955. 
The Cnairman emphasized the preliminary nature of the work so far 

accomplished in the field of preventing discrimination; but the necessary 



E/CN . 4/SR. 452 
English 
Page 6 

t:rc·.:.r.dtmrk had ccen laid a nd it ~1as to be hoped that at its next session the 

Sub -Commission would be able t o tackle the substance of the problem of 

discrimination in the t wo fields of education and of employment and occupa tion. 

He recalled t he difficulties which the Sub -Commission had encountered 

with regar d t o the definition of minorities . On two separate occasions it had 

submitted to the Commission a draft r esolution containing a definition of 

minorities and on each occasion when the Commission had considered that draft 

resolution , it had referred it back to t he Sub-Commission for further study. The 

Sub -Commission had therefore decided to alter its method of work and , instead of 

defining mi norities in such a way as to permit the formulation of r ecommendations 

concerning the application of speci al measures f or the protection of minorities, 

had simply adopted a definition which would enable a study of the present position 

as regards minorities throughout the worl d to be initiated . It had decided that 

it would use that s t udy as a guide in deciding on the special measures necessary 

fo r the protection of minorities . Lastly, it had held the view that that study 

should be entrusted to an independent expert . 

With regard to the future wor k of the Sub -Commission , the Chairman pointed 

out that hitherto lack of funds had proved a n:ajor handicap. To expedite its 

future work, the Sub-Commission was inter alia r equesting the Commission on 

Human Rights and through i t , the Economic and Social Council, to ask the General 

Assembly to reconsider r esolution 677 (VII) so f ar as concerned the payment of 

rapporteurs or independent experts when the Sub-Commission considered it 

essential to appoint to prepare special studies . The Commission would clearly 

have to decide the matter if it wished to avoid hampering the vmrk of the Sub­

Commission • 

Referring to the draft r esolutions in Annex I of the report , the Chairman 

noted that tbey had been submitted under Rule 39 of the rules of p rocedure of the 

FUnctional Commissions of the Economic and Soc ial Council, although the Sub­

Corrmiss ion had not discussed or voted on the draft resolutions . He also pointed 

out tha t the Philippine delegation had submitted a draft resolution (E/CN.4/L. 359) 

on collaboration between the Sub -Commission and the specialized agencies . 

He asked whether n:embers wished to proceed with a general debate on the 

report as a whole , or whether they preferred to cons ider only the various 

questions on which the Commission had to t ake a decision and which were embodied 

in the draft resolutions in Annex I and in the Philippine proposal . 



E/CN .4/SR .452 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought tha t in 

order to save time, the Commission should decide what method it intended to 

follow in examining the Sub- Commissionrs report. If t he majority of delegations 

wished to have a general debate before-studying the draft resolutions in Annex I 

of the r eport, he would not object to such a procodure . It might , perhaps, 

be better if the Commission were to proceed at once to discuss the draft 

resolutions in the report, the Philippine draft resolution and any other 

proposal s which might be submitted t o i t , and then to vote on the various texts. 

Representatives could make general observations during the discussion of the 

texts . 

As r egards the draft resolutions in Annex I, it would be unnecessary to 

discuss draft resolution E, under which the Commission on Human Rights merely 

took note of the Sub - Commission ' s report. Accordingly, the discussion would 

relate solely to draf t resolutions A, B, c and D. As they r e1·erred to d11Terent 

questions, they should be taken separately, in the order in which they appeared 

in the report. If they were all taken together, any comments and suggestions 

delegations might see fit to make on the draft r esolutions individually would be 

somewhat scattered, and representatives would not have them in mind when the 

vote was taken . The Commission could then take up the Philippine draft 

resolution and any other proposals it had before it, unless the Philippine 

delegation wished its draft to be examined at the same time as one of the 

Sub-Cammissiont s draft resolutions. 

He suggested therefore that the general debate should not be separ ated from 

the discussion ~f the texts before the Commission. General observations would 

be mado during the discussion of the draft resolutions, which the Commission 

would take up one after the other. The fact that those drafts had neither been 

discussed nor voted upon by the Sub-Commission was unimportant so far as the 

procedure for examining the report was concerned, since they embodied the 

substance and in some cases even the wording of the draft r esolutions on which 

the Sub -Commission had voted. That procedure would enabl e the Commission to 

organize its Nerk rationall y. 



E/CN.4/SR.452 
English 
Page 8 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that a general debate would enable the me~bers 

of the Commission to express their views on certain aspects of the report to 

which the draft resolution in Annex I did not relate . 

Mr . NISOT (Belgium) thought that the Sub-Commission ' s r eport was a very 

important document and contained general ideas which might have quite serious 

repercussions. He did not see, therefore , why the Commiss i on should, so to speak, 

cold-shoulder it by not holding a general debate . 

Mr . HOARE (United Kingdom) would support the USSR representative 's 

suggestion as regards the examination of the draft resolutions in Annex I . - It 

seemed better that those drafts should be taken separately, in the order in 

which they appeared in the report, unless of course the Commiss ion decided to 

follow a different order. 

It would, however , be preferable not to hold a general debate at the same 

tiree as the draft resolutions vere examined, as the report raised a number of 

important legal, administrative and financial quest i ons, such as that of 

mainta ining the post of rapporteur and the expenses connected therewith, and 

the appointment of experts, which sh.ou ld be examined on a general bas is . Further, 

it might be appropriate to examine some of the questions dealt with in tbe draft 

submitted to the Commiss ion on Human Rights for approval . It would be very 

useful to have a general debate befor e the examination of tbe proposals, first , 

because it would enable delegations to become more familia r with the questions 

on which they would have to ta ke a decis i on , and , second, because the ideas and 

suggestions put forward in the general debate might influence the position taken 

by delegat i ons when the texts in Annex I were discussed . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that the 

main point he had wished to make in his previous statement was that the 

Commission should take the draft r esolutions in Annex I as a basis for its work 

since it vras on that part of the report t hat the Commission had to reach a 



E/CN.4/SR.452 
English 
Page 9 

decision. That pr oposal would not appear to have met with objection in the past 

and he saw no disadvantage in the Commission beginning with a general debate . 

Mr . ORTEGA (Chile) said that it appeared, both from the draft 

resolutions in Annex I of the report and f r om the Chairman ' s statement,that the 

Sub-Commission had not r eached any conclusion on the substance of the quest~on . 

In the circurustances , the Chilean .delegation felt that the method. suggested by 

the USSR representative was the best . It would be better to take up immediately 

the specific proposals before the Commission in the order in which they appeared 

in the report, it being understood that representatives would not be required to 

confine their remarks to the text before them and coul d make any general comffients 

they considered necessary wi~h regard to the questions to which the draft 

resolutions referred . The Commission would then exam.ine the Phil ippine proposal . 

~~!''?0"'?!', :!_ f' +ho ~"'o!hmi~~i()n were to hold a general debate_. it would waste a lot 

of time since the general comments made during that debate would be reitereted when 

the actual proposals wer e discussed . 

Mr . WHITtAM (Australia) pointed out that some countries were especially 

interested in the problem dealt with in the report and had acquired a wealth of 

experience in the matter which the Commission could turn to good account . They 

should therefore be given an opportunity of expressing their views and, for its 

part, the Australian delegation would like to hear their comments . Moreove~ , 

representatives would be better able t o ask questions and request explanations 

regarding the report during a general debate . For all those reasons he would 

prefer a general debate in order that delegations might have an opportunity of 

thinking over any comments which had been made before beginning the examination 

of the actual proposals . 

The CHAIRMAN thought that the bes t course was for the Commission to 

vote on the matter . He t herefore put to the vote the question whether the 

Commi ssi on wished to take up immediately the draft resolutions in Annex I of the 

report one by one , or wished first 'to bold a general debate on the report as a 

whole . 



. ./CN. i~ /SR. '+52 

'Ihe Commiss i on dec ided, by 9 votes to none, •·rith 7 abstentions, t o hold a 

c,;ener a l debate . 

ME}lBERSHI P OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION 

OF MINORITIES (E/CN.4/699) 

'The CHAI.RMJl.N drew the Commission ' s attention to document E/CN.4/699 on 

lhe lli~mbership of the Sub -Corr~iss ion on Pr evention of Discrimination and 

ProtP.c t ion of Minorities . He thought the Commiss i on should fix a time limi t for 

the nominat ion of candi dat es t o replace Mr . Masani (India) and the date on which 

the election should be held . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soci ali s t Republics) thought that , in 

accordance Hith es tablished t r adition, the Indian Government should nomina te a 

candidate and that , consequently, the Soviet Union Government did not contemplate 

nomi nating one . 

Mr . DAYAL (India) said that his delegation intended to present a 

candidate for election to the vacancy. 

The CHAIRMAN nointed out that eae.h mf!mhP.r nf' t .hP 0.nmmi!':!':irm 1.r~ l'l f'..,..,., 

t o act as he chose in t he matt er . 

Mr . GREEN (United States of America), supported by Mr . NISOT (Belgium), 

thought it shoul d be pointed out that as members of the Sub-Commission were 

experts who did not r epresent their Government , a person who was a nationa l of 

a count ry other than that of the person he vas t o replace could be appointed . 

The CHAIRMAN read out paragraph 3 of docuu.ent E/CN .4/ 699 · He suggested 

that Friday, 2 April, should be fixed as the last day for nominating candidates , 

and that the election should take place on Friday , 9 April . 

It 'vas so decided. 



E/C'N .4/SR .452 
English 
Page ll 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Corrmiss i on should meet at 2 .40 p.m. i n 

closed session in o r der to study the confidential l ist of comnunications . 

I t \·ras so decided . 

'!he meeting r ose at 12 . 20 p .m. 




